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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Legiste Law Corporation <advocates@legiste.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2024 4:44 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: ACCIDENT ON 28.10.24 INVOLVING SND 6327G & MID 94297 AT/ALONG UPPER 

CHANGI ROAD EAST TOWARDS PIE TUAS 
Attachments: WTA_20241029163319.pdf; ACC_STATEMENT.pdf; Police report car accident (1).pdf; 

94297_MID.jpeg

Your Ref: MID 94297 / Date of Accident – 28.10.24 
Our Ref: FMC.13063.24.03 
 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Attn: Ms Chew Hsiao Tong 
 
NOTICE OF ACCIDENT / PRE-REPAIR SURVEY FOR SND 6327G 
 

1. We act on behalf of Ms Lam Sok Kuan, the owner and driver of motor-vehicle No. SND 6327G which was 
collided into by MID 94297 whilst our client was traveling along Upper Changi Road East on 28th October 
2024. 
 

2. We enclose herewith copies of the following documents for your attention: 
 
(a) Our client’s Warrant To Act;  
(b) Our client’s Accident Statement;  
(c) Our client’s Traffic Accident Report; and 
(d) Site photograph of MID 94297.  

 
3. Please confirm that you are the MINDEF appointed claims adjustor for all traffic accident claims Involving 

military vehicles and that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey of our client’s vehicle. 
 

4. As required, we attach the following information for your attention: 
 

Name of Workshop M/s Hing Lee Motor Car Repair & Welder Works 
Address of Survey Location: Block 2 Woodlands Road 

Unit 389-E Yew Tee industrial Estate 
Singapore 677959 

Name of Contact Person: Mr Lai Seng Peng 
Contact Number: 9636 3905 

 
Best Regards 
Joseph Fok 
Legiste Law Corporation 
133 New Bridge Road 
#11-01 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel: 6227-9909 
Fax: 6227-2767 
Email: advocates@legiste.com.sg 
 
Cc           (1)          M/s Hoing Lee Motor Car Repair & Wedler Works 

Attn: Mr Lai Seng Peng 
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(2)           client – Ms Lam Sok Kuan 
 


